BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, December 9, 2020, 5:00 PM
Noble Creek Community Center 390 W. Oak Valley Parkway Beaumont, CA 92223

AGENDA
www.bcvparks.com

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY
Due to the spread of COVID-19 and in accordance with the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20, the Beaumont Cherry
Valley Recreation & Park District will be conducting this meeting by teleconference only. Public comments on matters listed
on the agenda or on any matter within the District’s jurisdiction will be received during Public Comments, Agenda ltem No. I.
There will be no public physical location for attending this meeting in person. The District's Board meeting room will be
closed to the public until further notice.

The Regular Session is available by calling: 1(623) 404-9000. Meeting ID: 471-749-1599
You can also join the meeting from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/4717491599

Oath of Office- Denise Ward, Dan Hughes and John Flores

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION - (1 item) Closed Session to Begin at 5:00pm
1: Conference with Legal Counsel - . Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8
Property Negotiations, Shopoff.

Roll Call: Director De La Cruz, Director Ward, Treasurer Diercks, Vice-Chair/Secretary Flores and Chairman Hughes

BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION (BCVRPIC): None

WORKSHOP SESSION: None

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 5:30pm
Roll Call: Director De La Cruz, Director Ward, Treasurer Diercks, Vice-Chair/Secretary Flores and Chairman Hughes

Invocation:
Pledge of Allegiance:
Presentations: Joseph Ortiz, Best, Best & Krieger

Adjustments to Agenda: Government code sec 54954.2 provides “upon a determination by a two-thirds vote of the members of the legislative
body present at the meeting, or if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those member present, that there is a need
to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted as specified
in subdivision (a)

1. PUBLIC COMMENT:

If you are unable to participate by telephone or via RingCentral, you may submit comments and/or questions in writing for the Board’s
consideration by sending them to janet@bcvparks.com. Submit your written inquiry prior to the start of the meeting. All public comments
received prior to the start of the meeting will be provided to the Board and may be read into the record or compiled as part of the record.



2. CONSENT CALENDAR: Items are considered routine, non-controversial and generally approved in a single motion. A board
member may request to have an item removed from the consent calendar for discussion or to be deferred. (Includes Minutes, Financials,
Resolutions, and Policy & Procedure matters).

2.1 Minutes of November 12, 2020

2.2 Bank Balances November 2020
2.3 Warrants for November 2020

3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)
None..

DEPARTMENT REPQRTS:

Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington
Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law

Activities Coordinator: Kyle Simpson

Maintenance Foreman: Aaron Morris

General Manager: Duane Burk

5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
« Collaborative Agency — First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm at the Beaumont Library.
* Finance — 1t Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC.
» Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 5:30 pm
o BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
January 13, 2021 ~ Starts at 4:00pm Harassment Training
February 10, 2021
March 10, 2021
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Thursday/Friday, December 24 & 25, 2020 — Christmas Eve/Christmas
Thursday/Friday, December 31, 2020 & January1, 2021 - New Year's Eve/New Year's Day
5.3. Events
* Beaumont Woman's Club COVID-19 Testing has been extended through the end of the year.

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
6. ADJOURNMENT:

Any person with a disability who requires accommodations in order to participate in the meeting should
telephone Janet Covington at 951-845-9555, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for
a disability-related modification or accommodation

DECLARATION OF POSTING: f declare under penalty of perjury, that | am employed by the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and
Park District, and the foregoing agenda was posted at the District office and District web site December 4, 2020

Janet D Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board




BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, November 12, 2020, 5:00 PM
MINUTES

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION WAS BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY
Due to the spread of COVID-19 and in accordance with the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20, the Beaumont Cherry
Valley Recreation & Park District conducted this meeting by teleconference.

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION - None

BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION (BCVRPIC): None
WORKSHOP SESSION: None

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 5:00pm

Legal Counsel of Best, Best & Krieger Joseph Ortiz attended and Albert Maldonado attended via teleconference
Regular session opened at 5:00pm.

Roll Call

Director De La Cruz: Present, via teleconference

Director Ward: Present, via teleconference

Treasurer Diercks: Present

Vice-Chair/Secretary Flores: Present, via teleconference

Chairman Hughes: Present

Invocation: The invocation was given by General Manager, Duane Burk
Pledge of Allegiance: Joe Ortiz led the pledge of allegiance
Presentations: None

Adjustments to Agenda: None.
1. PUBLIC COMMENT: None.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR:
2.1 Minutes of October 14, 2020
2.2 Bank Balances October 2020
2.3 Warrants for October 2020
Motion was made to accept items 2.1, 2.2 and 2.3.
Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 5:06pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 5:06pm.
Initial Motion: Director Ward
Second: Treasurer Diercks
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Diercks: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye



3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: {Includes Committee Reports)
3.1 Approval of 2021 Board Meeting Dates
Motion was made to accept item 3.1,
Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 5:07pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 5:07pm.
Initial Motion: Treasurer Diercks
Second: Director De La Cruz
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Diercks: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.2 Approval of 2021 Holiday Schedule
Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 5:09pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 5:09pm.
Motion was made to accept item 3.2.

Initial Motion: Director Ward
Second: Treasurer Diercks
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Diercks: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Fiores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.3 Approval of 2021 Facility License Agreements
Motion was made to accept item 3.3.
Duane Burk stated there were not any increases in fees and is considering an E-Mon meter at Thunder Alley.
Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 5:11pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 5:11pm.
Initial Motion: Treasurer Diercks
Second: Director Ward
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Diercks: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.4 Approval of 2021 Special Event Dates
Motion was made to accept item 3.4.
Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 5:14pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 5:14pm.
Kyle presented the list of events. We may add Trunk or Treat in 2021.
Initial Motion: Treasurer Diercks
Second: Chairman Hughes
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Diercks: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye



3.5 Authorizing Resolution 2020-06 Approving Application(s) for Per Capita Grant Funds
Nancy reported the resolution is for Prop 68 money and she held a mandatory workshop on October 21, 2020.
Resolution 2020-06 provides the authority to submit future grant applications until 2024. Duane Burk said we had
not qualified in the past because the grants were primarily for disadvantaged communities. We have partnered with
the City of Beaumont so that we don't compete for the Per Capita money. The amount available is $185,000.00.
Motion was made to accept item 3.5.
Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 5:16pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 5:17pm.
Initial Motion: Treasurer Diercks
Second: Director De La Cruz
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Diercks: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.6 Approval of Apple Fire Mitigation Billing
Duane Burk reported the District suffered a tremendous amount of vegetation loss at Bogart Park and the
watersheds during the Apple and El Dorado Fires. There is not any vegetation left to prevent future runoffs, flash
flooding or monsoonal flows for primarily the next three years. As directed by the ad-hoc commiitees and/or the
board in an effort to protect the iand and the money invested into the pond, he entered into a contract with Merlin
Johnson Construction. He reported although preventative measures were in place, after the completion of the
erosion control and mitigation, it added to their substantialness. Since the weeds were gone, more rock and barriers
were added and they dug out the retention basin and added straw waddle, sandbags and hay bales. He
recommended the board approve the amount of $136,906.27 tor Merlin Johnson Construction. Nancy Law reported
she has been working with Safeworks in an effort to recoup some of the money in their Cal OSHA OES Hazard
Mediation Grant program.
Motion was made to accept item 3.6.
Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 5:21pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 5:21pm.
Director Ward asked if the amount requested is the total amount for the mitigation already completed, and if there
was a set doltar amount and if they submitted their entire payroll with their bilfing. Duane said the billing was the
total amount and it was for time and material and all the paperwork was submitted with their billing and is available
for review. Director Ward said she feels there may be more work needed done in the future. Duane responded that
we may need 1o re-clean out the areas but we would use our own equipment when we could. He does not know
what contractor we would use in the future but would bring it in front of the board at that time.
Initial Motion: Treasurer Diercks
Second: Chairman Hughes
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Diercks: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.7 Approval to use Prior Year Foundation Income for Winter Wish
Motion was made to accept item 3.7 authorizing $750.00 from the foundation for participation in the Winter Wish
program. Joe Ortiz reported there is no impact to the District and it is not a gift of public funds because it is coming
from the foundation and not the District. Chairman Hughes wants to involve the foundation members in the
decisions of the foundation.
Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 5:28pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 5:29pm.
Initial Motion: Chairman Hughes
Second: Director Ward



Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Diercks: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.8 Approval of 2021 Parking Fee Dates
Motion was made to accept item 3.8
Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 5:35pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 5:35pm.
Initial Motion: Treasurer Diercks
Second: Director De La Cruz
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Diercks: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:

Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington
We have nineteen employees. Seventeen working and two on furlough. A part-time maintenance employee was
permanently laid off and four casual recreation assistants were non-responsive to our request of availability. We
brought back two employees and promoted them to part time maintenance positions.
We have not had any workers compensation cases, incidents or accidents. It has been 578 days since our last
employee accident.
Janet and Nancy Law attended Special District Leadership Foundations Module 3 & 4 training on “The Boards Role in
Finance/Fiscal Accountability and The Boards Role in Human Resources. Both have completed the academy.
Harassment training for Directors, Supervisors and staff is scheduled for January 13, 2020 @ 4:00pm prior to our board
meeting. This will be both in person with social distancing allowance and virtual.
Ethics training will need to be completed in January as well. This free training is available on line at
http://localethics.fppc.ca.qgov/login.aspx. When the course is completed, you print the certification and return it to Janet.
Janet attended various trainings such as Story Telling for Special Districts by Streamline, making the public aware of who our
District is, what we do and why we do it. There is quite a bit of general information on Special Districts at
‘Districtsmakethedifference.org”. She attended the CSDA webinar on The ABC's of SDLF and the Board Secretary
conference.,
Our staff holiday party is Friday, December 11, 2020, starting at 5:00 pm. We are limiting the party to staff and directors each
being allowed to bring one additional guests in order to apply social distancing to keep everyone safe and healthy. This will be
a very casual event. The theme will be “Competitions”. Get your ugly sweaters ready, your favorite dessert and be ready to
play trivia. She asked for the Director’s Choice so the plate can be ordered.
CalPERS has initiated an audit in regards to our health plan with them.
Aaron Morris had a baby girl and the District sent an arrangement to him.
Legal counsel was invited to the holiday party. Foundation members were not invited at this time.

Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law
The Finance Committee met and reviewed October 2020 Financial Reports.
The District has not received deposits into the Riverside County Fund for October 2020 as of 11/2/2020.
The 5,000.00 monthly contribution for October 2020 was transferred into the reserve fund. We moved $223,848.36
from Operating and Capital Reserve for Bogart Pond per Board Approval at Special Meeting on 9/23/2020 bringing
our balance to $99,671.49.
Nancy attended the NFC Launch Planning for the Fitness Court Grand Opening.
Nancy attended the Bogart Dedication
Nancy attended the October 13, 20 and 27, 2020 Storytelling for Special District conference.

4




Nancy attended the Special District Leadership Academy Module 3: Board's Role in Finance and Fiscal Accountability.
Nancy attended the CA State Parks — Per Capita Program Prop 68 Mandatory Workshop.

Nancy attended the Board Secretary Conference.

Nancy attended the CSMFO (California Society of Municipal Finance Officers) — CA Local Budgeting training.

Nancy met with Safework on filing Cal OES Hazard Mitigation Grant Program.

Nancy is working with General Manager on the CDBG grant Application

Activities Coordinator: Kyle Simpson
e Kyle reported facility rentals have resumed with limited capacity, 25% of building capacity for indoor events and
50% capacity for outdoor events.
o COVID-19 Testing Facility has been moved to the Woman's Club through December 31.
o Ballfields are being rented for single team practices Monday through Thursdays
Adult softball has started back up. We have four teams for Tuesday Men's. Eight teams for Thursdays Coed and six
teams for Sunday Coed.
Woman’s Club users have been notified about COVID-19 testing through the end of the year.
Kyle eamed his Ambassadorship from National Fitness Campaign in preparation for the Grand Opening
Bogart 1K/5K Fun Run has been postponed until further notice
Movies under the Stars have been cancelled. Weather will be a factor this time of the year
Trunk or Treat was very successful; we gave out candy until 9:30pm. Staff dressed up as the Ghostbusters crew.
Chairman Hughes was there the whole time and it was nice o see Treasure Diercks came through the line. There
was well over 300 cars. Director De La Cruz attended as well,

Maintenance Foreman: Aaron Morris

Aaron said he hopes everyone is staying safe and warm as the weather begins to cool down. Staff has been keeping busy
working on our facilities and small projects throughout the week.

s Staff added additional irrigation around the Fitness Court and over seeded the surrounding landscape with a
perennial ryegrass blend and over seeded the Bogart Day Use Meadow with the same blend.
Maintenance has taken over our facilities and will be taking care of the grounds.
Aaron has been collaborating with Kyle and Staff on jump-starting the Adult Softball League.
Staff has been working on the fields and getting them back into shape for practices and Adult Softballl.
Both dog parks have had ADA walkways installed for our users.

General Manager: Duane Burk

Duane reported staff has been busy and he is pleased the Bogart dedication was completed. He said the plaque at
the entrance of Noble Creek Park has been uncovered but we have not dedicated it yet.

Duane reported an incident in the park. Someone was driving through the park when a ball from field #5 was hit
over the fence and it dented his car. He said, people enter the park at their own risk but he is working with the gentle man
and said if a claim is filed, it will probably be denied but there wasn't a lot of damage and he wanted to [et the board know
about it, not to set a precedence but wanted the board to know that sometimes things do happen. He gave the example of
Ryann’s car having the catalytic converter stolen from the parking lot and Alyssa’s car having her window broke out and
things stolen. He said things happen in the park and perhaps we can look into lifting the fence higher and more signage.

He has been working in depth with Fish & Game and our consultant on the permitting process on some of the work
done in Bogart

He received compliments on the new walkways at the dog park. The project was from the Laura May Stewart grant.

Duane is glad to see we have all of the staff back that can work, and they have their jobs through the holiday
season.

Chairman Hughes asked Joe Ortiz if he commonly runs into incidents like the one Duane reported. Joe said yes,
and if a claim were filed, it would probably be denied. Dan asked if we could explore options for staff when there is some
kind of damage while at work. Joe suggested Duane look at it on a case-to-case basis.




5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Commiitee Meetings
» Collaborative Agency - First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm at the Beaumont Library.
» Finance - 18 Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC.
o Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 5:30 pm
¢ BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
December 9, 2020
January 13, 2021 - Starts at 4:00pm
February 10, 2021
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Thursday/Friday, November 26 & 27, 2020 - Thanksgiving
Thursday/Friday, December 24 & 25, 2020 - Christmas
5.3. Events
e Beaumont Woman's Club COVID-19 Testing has been extended through the end of the year.
Mr. Parker, the patron whose car was hit asked what could be done about it. Joe Ortiz responded he recommends he
contact the District to try to identify the person and he should work with the general manager. The general manager will
contact him.

6. DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
Director De La Cruz - None
Director Ward
Denise thanked Duane and staff for their continued hard work. She said everything looks great and beautiful and everyone
is doing an excellent job and she appreciates everything staff does. She said it is apparent, due to the fires around Bogart;
it has imposed a serious safety issue. She appreciates the mitigation work that has been completed in and around the area
and thanked Duane for getting ahead of the situation. She thanked Dodie for continuing her help with the Winterwish
program. She said it is predicted that Covid will be coming back for a serious second round and wished for everyone to stay
safe and healthy. Denise wished everyone a happy Thanksgiving. Denise is excited to have all of our activities back in
2021. She wished Dan good health. She said she is excited for the Christmas party. Denise reported she attended the
collaborative agency meeting on November 4 with John and the Library District said they like having their Story Telling
program at Nobie Creek Community Center and hopes for more attendance. She reported at that meeting, the rededication
of Bogart Park and told them we would let them know when we have the gym dedication.

Treasurer Diercks

Chris reported he walked and toured the new restrooms and fitness court at field 7 and looked at the new sidewalks at the
dog park. He said everything looks good and it's amazing how much work is getting done during the pandemic. Chris said
things are looking great and he appreciates staff.

Vice Chair/Secretary Flores

John said he is pleased to hear staff is coming back in time for the holidays and pleased with staff and the progress at
Bogart as well as how cost efficient we have been with the contractors in mitigating 20 plus years of lack of attention there.
He thanked Merlin Johnson and Duane for negotiating rates, costs and materials.

Chairman Hughes

Dan congratulated Aaron on the birth of his daughter. He has asked Duane and staff to look into providing Chromebaoks for
the Directors for meetings and emails and eventually be able to make a motion and vote on them. He asked Duane to have
letters sent to the winners of the elections. He said he attended with Duane, the OPR and Shopoff group about the progress
moving forward on the San Gorgonio Crossings project. He asked for a closed session next meeting for that.

6. ADJOURNMENT:
Meeting was adjourned at 6:12pm



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation Park District

Bank Account Balances
As of 11/30/2020

Starting Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
1 |Bank of Hemet - Operating $ 42,830.57 | $ 128,057.60 | $ 169,927.43 | § 84,700.40
2 |Bank of Hemet - Payroll Account $ 191.22 | § 52,253.88 | $ 55,000.00 | $ 2,937.34
3 |Bank of Hemet - Project Account $ 1,734.83 | $ 401,340.49 | $  400,000.00 | § 394.34
4
s |Bank of Hemet MM $ 1,687.18 $ 0.18 | $ 1,587.31
6 |Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund $ 99,671.49 | 100,000.00 | $ 223,873.42 | $ 223,544.91
7 |Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF $ 53,360.01 | § 10,000.00 | $ 6,600.99 | $ 49,961.00
g |Petty Cash $ 500.00 $ 500.00
9 |Riverside County Fund $ 77,134.86 $ 74,085.13 | $  151,219.99
1 |s 279923525 69510473 [s 936018155 520836.94 |
13 [Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund Balance Payables Deposits | Ending Balance Notes/Comments
12 |Operating Reserve $  49,645.31 |s 17384836 [§  223,493.67 NOT to be USED
15 |Capital Reserve $  50,026.18 ($  100,000.00 | $§  50,025.06 | § 51.24 [ Min Balance of $50,000
17 |TOTAL RESERVE ACCOUNT $ 99,671.49 | $ 100,000.00 | $223,873.42 | $ 223,544.91

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recrecation & Park District Improvement Corporation

Bank Account Balance
As ol 11/30/2020

Staring Balance

Payables

Deposits

Ending Balance

Notes/Comments

| 18 Isank of Hemet

|s

79,548.11

[s

6,750.00 | §

6,000.00 | $

78,798.11

272




¥ jo | abey

£L 8- lgyuag ssaujly 10) uonebil) o771 ‘Aiddng adeaspue sugens gLregt
81'264'9- 0202 '0E Jequsideg ybnouy; palepus) seoIes [BUOISSaj0ld d771 semapebuig L1vECE
00°05e- A18jeg [BO1I09|3 £E00# oIdo Y - 0Z02/12/0} Bunasiy Alofeg Auedwog soueyduo) Asjes IR ordd
08'052- 108foid uoneBiul (mopealy) Jeysual] |elueY SiejuaY edEINA SPUBHSY SLPEZL
12FIE - seyddng jeuoluer/uLoIuUN AMEs M Addng jreseag peuapnid yEPESL
YA penp ul Jredsy yea Aiddns % adid-oid AR%AS
28'/96"1- 80AIBg [BLOHIIRP Ao ou| ‘elulopeD jo Bupy-uepr rAN 24
19°GY |- HeBog - S01SS I AlLBUOpy SUONBIIUNWILIOY JORUOI 11L¥EEL
00 /89'tL- uopesuadiio) s UBUBIOAA Jo) Juswisnipy jjoided Uil - 02/6L Ad uded 60VEC
o8 vey- eoueInsy| |elus(q - eako|dwg PIBIYS 8Nl 80vezL
05628 '2- [elauagy/sainosay ueswny - [eBa Ajyiuopw 1abay ¢ 159 1589 LO¥ECL
0L'26- o4 aordg A 1001dg 16 yEea eday B sigacug Juswoedey }seg 11 0 Juowneag aorezl
GE - {21) sbueig - sarepn - saIln 900-8 AMADEH SoveEdL
00 vEe- aaBg ULy Alyluop “au| ‘swiely 109 AN
0G'CBL- SI00(] ufeg umis ¥ pues/swoolisay 4 plai4 Auedwon) JUIed YoMy eoveel
00°05e- 020E/¥e/0} - leuoWa - ysodaq AWinaag ajqepunjey efiauQ yeles coreet
0005~ 1o padde) Jop - § dnoigy uogerBsay - punjey zanBupoy Auenug LObESL
0001 pasoj2 sem ) Inq punoififeyd 1oj Juam - esn Aeq Lebog - punjay UB[IIN IplaH ooreel
059- 88| BUIUDBIN pIeD 11P3ID Bunjueg o1e@0/SINN 284
00°¢0}- 61-QINOD O N0 - 0202/9/6 - 0T0E/F/6 - v# 908dS AH - ONN-J3YH oBauy sipg o6eEet
00081 sendwiry - [[BAUOS INPY yoepaD ajad BEECZL
c8'0Le- auyoBW paeD JIpa1n - sea4 Xd3 S88.4
©/ 62 ¥sony yebog - Jadey Jeluly sa|deg 0200114
00°002°2- 821JO BOUBUSIUERIN 12 SINJONNS SPRUS puse ¥ sleauged ‘o7 Buises oogey 28€8Z1
21°0G- 2010 WD - SPRIDIED/IBIEM s0:g 9elg 020Te0 L 1S
00009 0Z0% 1200100 - s884 10}98110 saybny ueq 9BEET)
' 569°p- ZGE1 tueld 8leY - 810E OF eunr Jo se Ayjger] penaoy g3d0-843drD 1566691001
6604~ SB[eS § - SUIYIEW PIBD HIPBID fed j2qoin 834
unouny oway SIEN wnp
020¢ 19QUUIDAON
Bunetado - 19WaH Jo yueg
UBLIBAA YO9UD

101181q Yied B uoijealoay Aajjep Alisy) juowneag

dunesadp - Hjog

020g/01/LL #09UJ- Jud |Iig
0202/04/11 NIYD- i 1118
0202/0L/1L o8y~ Wd g
020g/oL/L L 328UD- Wd g
0c0e/0H/LL H98U0- Jud iig
GEOS/OL/LL Ho8UD- Wid g
0202/oL/L L }28yd- Jid liig
0c0c/OL/L L Ao8UD- jud g
0E0&/0L/EL 208UD- 1d IIlg
0c0e/0L/E L HoRD- juid g
Oc0z/OHEL A2eyD- id 'g
0&0e/0L/LL HoeYD- T g
0c0c/OH/ Lt HeRYD- Wd §1ig
020e/0L/LE NoeyD- tg g
020T/0L/LE 3oBUD- JWd g
020e/0L/LL Hoayo
0Z0Z/01/L 1 $o8UD
020Z/01/L1 yoBU)
0zZ0C/0HLL NoayD
0202/60/1 | ¥oeUn
020¢2/S0/L L A08YD
020E/S0/1} H2eyD
0e02/P0/LL A=_UD
0c0&/¥0/11 3B
020EF0/1L $eus
020z/eof 1L »aayn
020e/e0/1 1 }3aUD
020e/e0 L HIRO- Wd g
0Z02/20/1 L $oa1D)
Bupeiado - 19wsH Jo dueg
Tawa | edAL

* 50001



¥ j0 g obeg

unesadp - Hjog

00°000'0E- 0Z0S/EL/LL Hd 10} ||o1hed 0} lajsurif COLLisSURLL  OC0E/0H/1L [RINOI [RIBUSD)
£1°/96'6E Pied sjig woossay L4 piald Jo} BugieiedQ o) Jajsuel] LotLisuely  0202/01/11 jeuinor [erauacy
99'¥88- [eluay seidos Ajyiuop Buises roueuly obie s|am 8e6¢09L  020€/01/11 F2aUJ- Jild |Iig
90°68E°2- vebog » sued ON ‘000N ‘sfuiD ‘gnio suBWOA - USBIL - SBIHIIN 31 ey) Jo wawebeuepy sisem S0G/./4212008  0203/0L/L1 H2aYD- I g
BL'2G- souBINsU| UOISIA - safojdwy UB|d 201ABG UOISIA-ISA 0c0c0kLE  0c0S/OL/LL H2ayD- JWd g
86°265- 901MST BUOL SS[BIM AlLIUOW SSOBIIM UOZHBA LEE9%/690)1  020g/0L/LL HIRYD- W [HE
renuag Buly ‘0ggoIot all) ‘1evseg
ZE'0ES - Isepenig Jequeyd ‘uoneoipaq bebog 'sduselg ‘clpey WX SIS ‘908G jueg YRD4WN Z6586020HE  0S08/0H/1L 3I8uD- Jwd g
Busqep ALIUOR ‘S|ealy SSaUISNG 'S0IAISG BSIaARE] - PIBD) HPBID AJUIUOY
Ly'0e- PEND Ul Jeday yea lodag swop 8y SO00E9EE8LL  C202/0L/itL HYD- Jd g
S9'0eL- abuBID 7 GRID SUBLIOAY 'DIIN - SBD) - S8 senej0s 69-6000SLE  CcOc/OL/iL 8D~ Wiid |IIg
96700/ 't- ‘reg ¥oBUS ‘@oUBUBIUIEK "INON ‘abuein ‘gniny m_wnm.__%,_.\ﬂ_ .«Mu«v__no._ﬂm_omwmmwwm__”____mum (Ge10) 308 LEBSLESEL  0202/0L/EL HoRUJ- Jwd g
£2'691- swihed yiesy pepuniun 01310 pullescy 0Z0e¥01F  OcOz/OMEL H284D- Jid |I'g
£8°0L2- senddng soyo 1odag 200 LI60E6628LL  0202/0L/EHY H2BYD- 4 g
€0°/19¢- 8aItag auoydajel Ayiuop BAIXGN 0c028011L  02&0E/0L/LE AoeYD- 1 g
86°09- yefog - soag I AlUILON SUOHEIUNUILOT JRIU0I 9ci/656kE  020E/0L/1LL $¥2U0- jWd fig
gl'10l- aburity - a0188 1M AlLIUOW SUOREOIUNWIWOY) J81juol-] 0022656L8 0208/01/1L »a8yo- g g
9416~ Gn[D SUBOA - 82185 M AlLuoiy SUOREIIUNUILOY 18104 189.6561LC  0ZOC/0H1LL %0240~ Wid [Iig
86°981- DION - sanag i Alyluon SUDHABDIUNWIWOD Jonuol 4 6¥9/6561c  0202/01/LL o~ Juld |Iig
00 vEL- ebuein - yunag yeay - Apeag UHESH [BluswuoiALg Jo luswpedsq gortel  0c0c/01/L1 /U~ W [I1g
z9'6b6- Ao - (062°81) 051 - onm_mm%wwMM@@%@&:M&_%‘@%M%MWGMﬂ:ww_ UOMEUD  020ZHHMEE  OZ0Z/0MME  ORBYD- W Iig
L9'0SE - Jaweaey - eshoiduig si8deg 10/-869S0/1  0208/0L/LL A/YD- id I8
08501 b~ swaInay - ssfoldw3 sladied 96-¥6950L1  0C0c/OL/LL NRYD- Jwd g
00'sz- ueld /5% - safoldwz SI3dED ¢69G0/100L  0208/0L/LE 328y~ Wd g
00°Se- ueld LS - eokoidwg sieded 06950.1001  020S/GL/LL }Jeyd- Id g
6E'SLE - sauBINSU| YiedH - sakoduin sladled 889501001  OC0e/01L/1L ¥osUD- JWid (g
O LEL- {(+61°0g) ostently - [end/sen ALpuony SUOHN|OG ssaulsng ODYvY Sti8Lcccl  0C0S/0L/LL HI8YD-~ Wid |lig
20656 lejuey t81doD) Ajyiuop S90IMSS [BIDUBLILY XOUBY levEelt  0c0e/0L/EL HoayD- lud g
00 veE- souesmsul Amgesiqg Ayiuon - sefojdwg WNNN Geregl  OZ0Z/0LLL ¥o8yD- Juid I1ig
o0've0'e- 20IM8G Anoeg Auopy "ou| joNed Aingag ol RIS 6lLPEdlE  0c0E/0L/EL Hoayd- d g
wnouly oway sweN wnn aeq adAy
0202 49qWBAON
BuijeiadQ - 19WaH JoHjueg
JUBLIBAA HOBYD

1oulsIg qied B uollealoay Asjjea Alesyn Juowinesg



¥ jo ¢ afey

€7
2 Lyve- spren Aeplioy uonasijog Alajjes sy 0TOZELLLZY
V58S PR SOUEEIIEIN ‘SLICOTAGS 28 PPl 1000 LIoE UoaE OouRL] 01 19pIng eoewy pueID 5e/e2t
BE'/66- fouep ‘men - |emeusy Areoy uoILEI00SSY AIBION JBUOlEN 08028LLLTIN
eyap- aPIaA IND - woolg Woo uozZewy 0Z0e8LELIN
8E'6L- SIOSA WD - o¥eYd wodruozewy OZ028LLLTTN
£191- SIOYBA IND - feg PaIBHa Joydon W02 UOZBLLIY 020281 LN
19°9g- suoneioda( - Aued AeplioH gels solg J9ielg 02081 LLO"
00'Ge- pafiieyaten 02/ez/1 L-02/S1/L1 - 284 898dg AY - ONN43Y ZapueUIa opiedlY LEVETL
o8- suclelooa(] - Aued AeplioH peIs solg I9iElS 020eL1LLOr
0e 206" pred upaID ylim pled f0Z# alediian - Ha/AqQUINY 01 Jejsuel] LZ1LL SBelY
00°06- aidwn [fequos INpY ssaufe A syse 9erezt
00°0gi- anduwq eqyos NPy HO0IqfeH "M sower SEvESE
00°0gt- aildwin Jfegyos Inpy YOBUSY) 818d veFeTt
00052 Einil ], - Aled AeplioH HBis BIAIL) 8SNOH Jnog 0202911 1SH
00°05¢- [oaU07) 1s8d - ALuon-ig jonues 1sed 66ng BBnig £EPESL
IRTAR pobleyo 16A0 SEM JUSAT - PUNjaY sareluy Ay Zeveel
00°0L2- {s1y 6) 0202/S2/0\ - 0208/21/0L Pousd Aed Aoepn BOISSOr Levect
00'682- (814 6'8) 0202/ L/0L - 0202/82/6 Pouad Aed JSDIBAA BIISSOP 415y 2 37 Al
00'S91L- (s14 §°5) 020&/8/11 - 0202/92/0| poysd Aed OB AN BOISSR[ GePLel
00°00¢- 020¢ 12quaAcN - s34 J0josilg SR SUUo j:TA 2 AN
00°56- {Aeys o) Jou PepA) 0Z0E/FE/LE - 0202/61/L1 - 224 8oedS AY - Punjay PUBJIBIDDI SII9U1N LEHETL
000 SUBQ Y3 0lul 3l pausoda(] Aoy HIOpUBA JaLI0 O] Y2310 SARLLGIOA |oRuon 1884 B6ng B6njg 9gPegl
00°09%- 24 pleid sWoonssy Jopalxs jued Aeidg Auedwion) U oMUY GEheeL
95'5¢e- seoa)disiuag - Aue. AeproH yels B40IG 8al] JB|ed (FAVLANS VA
24985 seoadias) - Aued AepiioH yeis HEN-BM AT ANR VA
¥’ 028- JuswiAed 0514 Auop Hp8ID pio4 60SPLOGELS
0000 e Hied Bog 1e [ripueH yay IBIsyY| pug sjeouge-d ‘07 Suises cogey Fevedl
0006~ sanduln feqyos Jnpy yseysy) ejad gevedl
00°0G!1- N "meT - Bupoday [e1oueulyBulluncody [BIUSWILISACY) S1BIDAULISIL| - JELIGE AL O4dINSD FEOZOLELIN
00°0%- AoueN ‘meT - lemeuay diysiaquisy O-INSD 020201L1TN
unouny ouwla |y [EN NN
0c0¢ IsqQUIBSAON
Buneiado - 1o0waH jo yueg
WRLIBAA HO3YD

101081 Yied B uoneaioay AsjeA Allay) Juownesg

0coz/0E/ 11

Gele/0e/i L

Oc0e/Bl/il
0coc/BH/ L
0c0e/BL/LL
02Ge/8L/LL
ogog/al/LL
0g0e/LLLE
0g0elLLiLL
0c0e/iL/LL
020¢/LL/LL
0C0S/LL/ L
020e/L1/LL
020g/9L/1 1
0c02/EL/LL
020Z/EL/ 1L
Ococ/el/ L1
Ocog/iel/iL
Oc0er/el/LL
Ococ/eEl/i L
Gede/el/il
Ocle/et/LL
0eoz/eL/L1
geoeieL/tl
Gc0c/al/t L
Q20g/eL/L L
QZ0C/0L/LE
QZ0Z/0L/LE
0202/01/LE
0202/0L/LE

areqa

Bunesadp - Hjog

398U
30BUD- 1d [1Ig
ettt}
HoeuD
08YD
%080
Sfosyo
%08UD
Ho8yo
jeuInor [2rouat)
Ho8Yo
Ro8UD
Pl
%0940
%08YD- Wi 11Ig)
X08UD
¥08UD
ERETg)
%0840
8D
308U
oBUD- 1d 11
Pt}
%0849
N840
HoByD- Juid g
084D
eIl
%0840
%8O

adfy



¥ 30 p abeg £ guneladQ - Hiog
S5618'1E WLOL
Mﬂl AoueN ‘me - wexg Ao ajelg jo Aleeioeg erpecdl  0208/0E/L L H02YD
99'622 ¢ suuemnsy| ey - eafojdiy 81T [euoj0D €5596G5959  COgle/se/ | 3o8UD- Wd liig
96'¥01- ied Lebog - syooq disosy WO sSETRHIULG 020gSelidd  020e/Se/il o8y
00°000'Ge- 0202/4¢/11 Hd 10 (01fed 0} Jspsuer] cSelE sell  0c0e/Se/kt [BUINOf [BlauUSL)
00°000'001 Buig vonebmy 91ddy pasciddy pieog 10§ SAIRSOY WO} PELSISUBLL 1GZLE Sell 0202/52/LL [BLINOpP [RIBUSD
19'885" |- Bunured tousiul usyolny abiuein Auedwog wied ylomuy LbPECL  0Z08/ST/ i HoeyD- ud Ing
00°05}- andwn Heqyos Hnpy HooIgEeH “AA sewser oFbECL 0202/98/E1 #osUuDd
00051~ andwiry [feayog Hnpy yorjen sled BEYESL  0202/SE/LL 394D
66°¢- apeibdn abeioig pnojo| weosddy QBOZEELLIN  0Z0T/ES/LL $8YY
00°000'0L siig ewaroidwy feydes) 1oy AQUING WO PaLIBjsuURI b LESHL sell  020e/ee/1L JBUINO [RIBUS D)
oyee- suopiadwos - Aued AeplioH gers 21015 821, Jejjoq 020208t 080&/02/ I bie=iN]
PO'e61- Aued fepioy peig UBN-BM 0c020cildd  0202/08/tL 384D
unowy oway JAWeN wnN ajeq adA]
0¢0¢ 1°eqQUIBAON
BunesadQ - 19WaH Jo yueg
JUBLIBAA YO3Y9D

1910510 Yled B uonea1oay A2jeA Allay) Juowneag



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Type Date Num
10015 - Bank of Hemet - Project Account
Bill Pm¢ -Check 11/10/2020 4587
Bill Pmt -Check 11/10/2020 4588
Bill Pmt -Cheack 1110/2020 4589
Bill Pmt -Check 11/10/2020 4590
General Joumnal 11/10/2020  Trans11101
General Journal 11/10/2020 Trans11102
Bill Pmt -Check 11/20/2020 4591

BofH - Project

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Project
November 2020
Name Memo Amount
Beaumont Power Equipment Diagnese/Repair (3) Backpack Blowers -113.19
BMV License Fee - Mulli Generator -27.00
Turf Star, inc. Repair Toro Sand Pro 3040 -451.54
DMV License Fee - Multi Generator -27.00
;zgsfer to Operating for Field #7 Restroom Bills -39,057.13
Transfer to Reserve for Pond Bills Paid -223,848.36
Mertin Johnson Construction Apple Mitigation (Bogart) -136,906.27
TOTAL -401,330.49

23

Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Reserve
November 2020
Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount
& BN ]
10025 - Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund
General Journal 11/10/2020 Trans11102 Transfer to Reserve for Pond Bills Paid 223,848.36
General Journal 11/25/2020 Tras 11251 Transfer to Operating for Board Approved Apple Mitigation Billing -100,000.00
TOTAL 123,848.36
BofH - Reserve 2.3

Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF
November 2020
Type Date Num Name Metmo Amount
L ]
10020 - Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF
General Journal 11/17/2020 Tras 11171 Transferred from Operating Certificate #207 paid with Credit Card 507.30
General Journal 11/23/2020 Tras 11231 Transfer to Operating for Capital Improvement Bills ~10,000.00
TOTAL -8,492.70
BofH - Quimby/DIF 2.3

Page 1 of 1



Type

Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Date
L]

10050 - Bank of Hemet - Bogart Park

Check
Check
8ilt Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

BofH - Bogart

11/02/2020
11/09/2020
11/10/2020
11/10/2020

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Bogart
November 2020
Num Name Memo Amount
Fee UMS/Celero Banking Credit Card % Fees -138.67
Fee UMS/Celero Banking Credit Card Fee -6.50
5122 Polished Images New Key Pad for Gate Entry -910.87
9823315931 SCE (9823) Utilities - Electric (Bogart) -2,888.72
TOTAL m
2.3 Page 1 of 1



\ BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

< RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board
Date: December 9, 2020

Employees:

No changes. We have 19 employees. We currently have 17 employees working and 2 on furlough.

Reports: Pha of CalPERS completed an in-person health audit as well as the exit interview of that audit. She
reported to me she did not find any “Observations”, “Other matters” or “Discussion items” during the audit
but then however after further review with her managers it will be noted there will be “Other matter” in the
draft report that we should receive in January. The audit is quite a lengthy process and we will keep you
informed as it moves through the next stages.

Workers Compensation Cases/Incidents/Accidents — No employee cases. (605 days since our last employee
accident).
Training:
e Harassment training for Directors, Supervisors and staff is scheduled for January 13, 2020 @ 4:00pm
prior to our board meeting. This will be both in person with social distancing allowance and virtual.
e Ethics training needs to be completed in January. This free training is available on line at

http://localethics.fppc.ca.gov/login.aspx. When you have completed the course, please give me a copy

or send the certificate to me via email for your files.
Other:
Unfortunately, due to the Pandemic, we had no choice but to cancel our annual holiday party in an effort to

keep all of our employees safe and healthy. We will send an announcement out on Friday, December 11
announcing our awards via email. We definitely plan to reschedule our traditional celebrations when
gatherings are allowed.

Board reorganization and committee assignments will be on the January 13, 2021 agenda.

I am currently working from home.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

;Wlé?/ @wx@ry&w

Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4
To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Nancy Law, Financial Services Technician/Office Manager

Date: December 9th, 2020

The Finance Committee met Monday, December 7th, 2020 to review November 2020 Financial
Reports for Fiscal Year 2020-2021.

The Monthly Financial Report consisted of the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, as well as the Bank
Account Balance Spreadsheet and Warrant Registers which are also included in the Board Packet.

Property Tax Disbursement - The Financial Services Technician has not received deposits into the
Riverside County Fund for November 2020 as of 12/4/2020.

The Financial Services Technician has transferred into the Reserve fund the $5,000.00 monthly
contribution for November 2020 and has returned $223,848.36 to Reserve from Bogart Pond bills,
has moved $100,000.00 to Operating for the Board Approved 11/12/2020 Apple Mitigation bills
bringing our balance to $223,544.91.

Additional items:
% Finance attended on 11/4/2020 - 11/5/2020 SDLA (Special District Leadership Academy)
Module 4: Board's Role in Human Resources.
*+ Finance on 11/13/2020 completed and sent in our CDBG grant Application.
% Finance Attended on 11/24/2020 — Notary Renewal Class

Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.




BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator
Date: December 9th, 2020

Facility Users:

Facility Rentals have resumed in a limited capacity, 25% of building capacity for indoor events and 50%
capacity for outdoor events.
COVID-19 Testing Facility has been moved to the Woman’s Club through December 31°.
We are renting out the ball fields for single team practices Monday through Thursday.
December rentals have 5 practice teams scheduled so far
Adult Softball Fall Playoffs will come to a close on Thursday night December 10", 2020:
Tuesday Men’s 4 teams, Thursday Coed 10 teams, Sunday Coed 6 teams
Adult Softball is currently running the canned food drive throughout the Fall Season
Adult Softball Winter Season will start the third week of January
Applications will be sent out at the conclusion of our Fall Season
There will be Toys for Tots Tournament at Noble Creek Regional Park Saturday December 12'" 2020.

Upcoming District Events:
National Fitness Court Grand Opening
The Grand Opening for the Fitness Court is tentatively planned for January 8th, 2020
The Press Release is completed and will be sent out one month before the event
Bogart 1K/5K Fun Run (March 13th, 2021)
The Fun Run is the first event scheduled for 2021

Community Events/Meetings/Networking

| attended the Beaumont Chamber Breakfast on November 13" with Nancy and Janet
All other Community events and meetings have been cancelled until further notice due to COVID-19

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.
Respectfully Submitted,

¥ S

Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Aaron Morris, Maintenance Foreman
Date: 12/09/2020

Report:

Good Evening Board,

| hope everyone is staying warm as the end of the year approaches fast. Staff has been doing great keeping up
the facilities and staying on top of their assigned duties during my absence. | appreciate the District’s ongoing
support during my time off and even though | am excited to be back to work | am looking forward to spending
the upcoming holidays with my family. Here are a few items staff has been working on:

Work Items:

e Fertilized the Bogart Day Use Meadow and the Noble Creek Baseball Fields.
e Installed some sod next to the new field 7 restrooms.
e Trained staff on the following topics: Building/Facilities Maintenance Procedures and Tractor Safety

& Operation 1.
¢ Meeting with Riverside County Agricultural Commissioner to re-apply for our restricted materials

permit.
¢ Planning to install an extra circuit in the Bogart Day Use Meadow.
e Finishing up the 4™ Quarter Safety Committee packet.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

Aaron M
Maintenance Foreman




